








 
 

2000 I-30 E - Greenville, TX 75402 
(903) 455-1715 

 
March 25, 2022 
 
 
 
Keaton Mai, P.E. 
Director of Civil Engineering 
The Dimension Group 
 
 
 
Re: 7-11  Hwy 205/FM 549 Rockwall, TX 
 
 
Keaton, 
 
At your request, and to satisfy The City of Rockwall’s ordinance, Farmers’ engineering has prepared a 
design and cost estimate for the burial of our existing overhead powerline that resides in the Hwy 205 
ROW at the proposed 7-11 development.  This design will require additional easements on the northeast 
and southwest corners of Hwy 205 and FM 549.  The cost of this project is $464,074.15 plus tax which 
includes all permitting and construction.  This does not include easement acquisitions which will be the 
responsibility of the developer.  This cost is valid for 30 days from the date on this letter and is 
contingent on Farmers’ receiving an electric service application for the project.  Upon your acceptance in 
writing, we can go over the design details including the additional easements that will be required.  In 
addition, we can go over the design of the 7-11 electric facilities which are included in the project pricing 
above.   
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me directly with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Frank Spataro 
Senior Project Coordinator 
903-461-2452 
fspataro@fecelectric.com 
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Michael Hampton

From: Shaun Chronister <schronister@farmerselectric.coop>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Michael Hampton

Subject: RE: 7-11 proposal letter  (205 & 549)

Hey Michael, 
 
I spent a couple hours yesterday reviewing your request for design and pricing to bury Farmers’ overhead powerlines 
located in the state ROW in front of Parcel 30851 (Rockwall 205 Investors) and 113123 (7-11).  As discussed, it is 
Farmers’ design standard and practice to loop underground primary feeder lines.  There is a couple reason for this. 
 

1. Outage restoration – primary cable failures are difficult to and time consuming to troubleshoot.  Once found the 
cable must be isolated removed from the conduit and replaced.  In order to restore power to our members, we 
need to have the ability to leverage a loop to isolate the failed section of cable.  This limits outage times 
considerably.  Without looped facilities, outages depending on field conditions, could go on for hours or even 
days. 

2. New services/load -  Adding new load to underground electric feeder lines can be problematic as well.  The 
manholes and switchgear required to add load are costly and can’t be added to an existing system without de-
energizing, cutting in the equipment, and often times repulling cable on at least one side of the run.  In areas like 
this where there is no significant master plan, a loop is required so that section can be de-energized while no 
members are left without electric service.  Installations of this sort take weeks. 
 

In short, the quote that Farmers provided for burying the overhead facilities in front of the proposed 7-11 is a fair 
estimate and will be honored per the terms outlined in the letter.   
 
The design and cost estimates requested for the properties adjacent to the proposed 7-11 have not been designed.  As a 
courtesy, Farmers is providing ballpark estimates for the burial of the overhead facilities along on 205 north of the 
proposed 7-11 ($550,000-$700,000).  Also, from the intersection of 205 & 1139 east to the intersection of 1139 and the 
new 549 extension ($1,175,000 - $1,300,000).  Lastly, going south from the proposed underground facilities  for 7-11 to 
the south edge of parcel 30851 along 205 ($375,000 - $450,000). 
 
Again, these are very preliminary estimates.  The ultimate design and costs are dependent on several factors such as 
easements, allowable ending location for overhead lines,  the order in which these projects would be constructed, 
existing services, equipment needs (transformers, switchgear, manholes, junction boxes, and etc), bores, encasement 
requirements, other/existing underground utilities, and the list goes on.   
 
I hope this helps to quantify things a bit.  Please don’t hesitate to reach out if I can be of further assistance. 
 
Shaun Chronister 
 

From: Michael Hampton <mhampton@prudentdevelopment.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 5:47 PM 
To: Shaun Chronister <schronister@farmerselectric.coop> 
Cc: Keaton Mai <kmai@dimensiongroup.com> 
Subject: RE: 7-11 proposal letter (205 & 549) 
 
Ok, thanks for the update Shaun. 
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